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Dorothy Menasco OO0

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Tuesday, October 16, 2007 :21 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite Lockard

Subject: FW: Gulif's Overhead/Underground Residential Differential Cost Data (Form PSC/EAG 13)

Dorothy, please move and make sure that the item has undocketed on it before scanning. Thanks.

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent; Tuesday, October 16, 2007 8:36 AM

To: Elisabeth Draper

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Gulf's Overhead/Underground Residential Differential Cost Data (Form PSC/EAG 13)

Elizabeth, we'll move DN 09391-07 to undocketed. Thank you for your help.
Marguerite, can you please move DN 09391-07 to Undocketed?

- Thanks,
Ruth

From: Elisabeth Draper

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2007 8:33 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Lee Colson

Subject: RE: Guif's Overhead/Underground Residential Differential Cost Data (Form PSC/EAG 13)

That should go to undocketed and then forwarded to Connie Kummer. Thanks.

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 10:56 AM

To: Elisabeth Draper

Cc: Lee Colson

Subject: Gulf's Overhead/Underground Residential Differential Cost Data (Form PSC/EAG 13)

Hey, Elizabeth.

| have a filing from Guif Power titted as above. | found that Guif Power has Docket 070242 related to same subject matter. Would
you like the filing in 070242 or in undocketed? I'm asking because they didn’t reference any docket.

Thanks for your help.

Ruth
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